
Marguerite McLean l4oOoI- €Z 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite McLean 
Monday, March 05,2012 9:18 AM 
Lisa Bennett 
Martha Barrera; Michael Barrett; Jennifer Crawford; Shawna Senko; Ann Cole 
RE: Docket No. 100001-El - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
performance incentive factor; Confidentiality Requests 

Per  th i s  e-mail. confidential DN 00399-10 will be declassified and placed in the public docket file. 

Thank you. 

Marguer i te  H. McLean 

Commission Deputy Clerk I /  
Florida Public Service Commission 

Off ice o f  Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

-----o rrginal ’ ’ Message----- 

From: Lisa Bennet t  

Sent: Monday, M a r c h  05.2012 8:OO AM 
To: Marguer i te  McLean: Ann Cole 

Cc: M a r t h a  Bar re ra :  Michael B a r r e t t :  Jennifer C r a w f o r d  Shawna Senko 

Subject: RE: Docket No. fOOOO1 -El - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause w i th  
generating performance incentive factor ;  Confidential i ty Requests 

Yes. 

Lisa C. Bennet t  

Senior A t to rney  

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tulluhassee. FL 
850-413-6230 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Marguer i te  McLean 

Sent: Fr iday.  M a r c h  02.20 12 1249 PM 
To: Lisa Bennet t :  Ann Cole 

Cc: M a r t h a  Bar re ra :  Michael B a r r e t t :  Jennifer Crawford ;  Shawna Senko 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100001-El - Fuel and purchased power costn@qvvp)sy 4 :. I ~lttt%k%.d?K 
generating performance incentive factor :  Confidential i ty Requests 
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Lisa. 

Just  f o r  confirmation. Confidentiol DN 00398-10 i s  to be declassified ond ploced in the public 

docket file? 

-----0riyinal Messaye----- 

From: Lisa Bennet t  

Sent: Fri 3/2/20 12 10:52 AM 
To: Maryuer i te  McLean: Ann Cole 

Cc: M a r t h a  Bar re ra :  Michael B a r r e t t :  Jennifer C rawfo rd  

Subject: FW: Docket No, 100001 -El - Fuel and purchosed power cost recovery clouse w i t h  
yenerotiny performance incentive factor :  Confidentiol i ty Requests 

Pursuant to Mr. Beasley’s l e t te r  ottached, Document No. 00398-10 may be declassified. I f  you 

have any questions. please call me. 

Lisu C. Bennet t  

Senior A t to rney  

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Jallahossee. FL  
850-413-6230 

From: J im Beasley [moilto~beosley@ausley.com] 

Sent: Fr iday.  M a r c h  02.20 12 1 0 3  1 AM 
To: T e r r y  Holdnak: Jim Beasley: dmoore@esgconsult.com: J e f f  Wahlen: Je f f rey  A. Stone: Russell 

A. Budders: Steven R. Gr i f f in :  Jomes W. B r e w :  Alvin Toylor: Shayla L. McNeil l :  Karen S. White:  

John W. McWhi r te r .  Jr.: John T. But le r :  Kenneth Hoffman: George Bochmon: Robert  Scheffel 

Wriyht; John J. LoVia, 111: Cheryl Mar t i n :  Susan Ritenour: B e t h  Keatiny: Vicki Gordon Kaufmon: 

Jon C. Moyle. Jr.: Cecilia Bradley. Esq.: Joseph McGlothlin: J.R. Kelly: Charles Rehwinkel: Potr ick 
K. Wiggins: Poul Lewis. Jr.: John J. Burne t t :  Poula K. Brown:  Randy B. Mi l le r  

Cc: Lisa Bennet t ;  M o r t h o  Bar re ra :  Michael B a r r e t t :  Ann Cole 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100001-151 - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clouse w i th  
yeneroting performance incentive fac to r :  Confidentiality Requests 

Please see ottoched le t te r  to Lisa Bennet t .  
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Jim Beasley 

From: J e r r y  Holdnok [muilto:tholdnak@PSC.S JAJ€.F LUS]  
Sent: Fr iday.  March  02,2012 8:34 AM 
To: Jim Beasley: dmoore@esgconsult.com: Jeff Wahlen: Je f f rey  A. Stone: Russell A. Budders: 
Steven R. Griffin: Jomes W. Brew: Alvin Joylor:  Shayla L. McNeil l ;  Karen S. Whi te :  John W. 
McWhi r te r .  Jr.: John J. Bu t le r :  Kenneth Hoffmon: George Bachman: Rober t  Scheffel Wr igh t :  
John J. LoVio. 111: Cheryl Mortin; Suson Ritenour; B e t h  Keating: Vicki Gordon Kaufman: Jon C. 
Moyle. Jr.; Cecilia Bradley.  €sq.: Joseph McGlothlin: J.R. Kelly: Chorles Rehwinkel: Patrick K 
Wiggins: Paul Lewis. Jr.: John J. Burne t t :  Paulo K. Brown: Rondy B. Mi l le r  
Cc: Liso Bennet t :  M a r t h o  Barrero; Michoel Bo r re t t  
Subject: Docket No. 100001 -€/ - Fuel ond purchosed power cost recovery clouse w i t h  generating 
performance incentive fuctor:  Confidentiality Requests 

On beholf o f  Liso Bennet t ,  please f ind ottoched o copy o f  (I Confidential i ty Request le t te r  in 

regard to the abovementioned docket ond subject mat ter .  The originol l e t te r  is being sent to 
Jomes Beosley on behalf of Jompo €lectr ic Compony (J€CO)  by US. Moil today. M o r c h  2,2012. 
Please contact Liso Bennet t  should you have any questions regording this l e t te r .  

Jhonk you, 

Ms. J e r r y  K. Holdnak 

Commission Deputy Clerk / I  

Off ice o f  the Generol Counsel 

Florido Public Service Commission 

850-413-6738 
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AUSLEY & MCMULLEN 
ATTORNEYS A N D  COUNSELORS AT LAW 

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET 

P.O. BOX 391 ( Z I P  32302) 

TALLAHASBEE. FLORIDA 32301 

(8501 224-9115 FAX 1850)222-7560 

March 2,2012 

VIA: ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Ms. Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Room 370P - Gerald L. Gunter Bldg. 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 322399-0850 

Re: FPSC Docket No. 100001-E1 - Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause 
with Generating Performance Incentive Factor; 

Dear Ms. Bennett: 

I received your letter dated today regarding 2010 Tampa Electric Requests for 
Confidential Treatment of certain information contained in its 423 forms. This will confirm that 
the confidential documents listed in your letter can be declassified on the confidentiality 
expiration dates set forth in the confidentiality requests pertaining to those documents. 

Sincerely, 

-7 
James D. Beasley 

JDBtpp 

cc: Michael Barrett 
Martha Barrera 
Ann Cole 
All Parties to Docket No. 100001-E1 


